



© ISO 2024

All rights reserved. Unless otherwise specified, or required in the context of its implementation, no part of this publication may be reproduced or utilized otherwise in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, or posting on the internet or an intranet, without prior written permission. Permission can be requested from either ISO at the address below or ISO's member body in the country of the requester.

ISO copyright office  
CP 401 • Ch. de Blandonnet 8  
CH-1214 Vernier, Geneva  
Phone: +41 22 749 01 11  
Email: [copyright@iso.org](mailto:copyright@iso.org)  
Website: [www.iso.org](http://www.iso.org)

Published in Switzerland

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: HeaderCentered

Formatted: French (France)

Formatted: Right: 1.5 cm, Bottom: 1 cm, Gutter: 0 cm, Header distance from edge: 1.27 cm, Footer distance from edge: 0.5 cm

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font, French (France)

Formatted: French (France)

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font, French (France)

Formatted: French (France)

Formatted: French (France)

Formatted: French (France)

Formatted: French (France)

# iTeh Standards (<https://standards.iteh.ai>) Document Preview

ISO/FDIS 11999-5

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/6872a62c-4689-4073-abc3-d04e3f9543c8/iso-fdis-11999-5>

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Left

Contents

Foreword..... vi

Introduction..... vii

1 Scope..... 1

2 Normative references..... 1

3 Terms and definitions..... 3

4 Helmet requirements..... 3

4.1 General..... 3

4.1.1 Fit..... 4

4.1.2 Protrusions and sharp edges..... 4

4.1.3 Reinforcement..... 4

4.1.4 Protected area..... 4

4.1.5 Field of vision..... 5

4.1.6 Material innocuousness..... 6

4.1.7 Resistance to cleaning and disinfecting agents..... 6

4.1.8 Replacement components and accessories..... 6

4.1.9 Helmet mass..... 6

4.1.10 Shell conspicuity..... 6

4.1.11 Retro-reflective material..... 6

4.1.12 Neck protector and ear covers..... 6

4.1.13 Shikoro..... 7

4.2 Samples, helmet adjustment and pre-conditioning..... 7

4.2.1 Samples..... 7

4.2.2 Helmet adjustment..... 7

4.3 Pre-conditioning..... 7

4.3.1 Thermal shock..... 7

4.3.2 Water soak..... 8

4.3.3 "Thermal plus"..... 8

4.3.4 "Thermal minus"..... 8

4.3.5 Pre-treatment and pre-conditioning for fabrics..... 8

4.4 Performance requirements..... 13

4.4.1 Requirement table..... 13

4.4.2 Mechanical performances..... 14

4.4.3 Thermal performances..... 15

4.4.4 Others..... 18

4.5 Test methods..... 19

4.5.1 Force impact resistance..... 19

4.5.2 Impact energy attenuation (optional)..... 20

4.5.3 Penetration resistance..... 20

4.5.4 Lateral crushing..... 21

4.5.5 Retention system strength..... 21

4.5.6 Retention system effectiveness..... 21

4.5.7 Flame resistance..... 21

4.5.8 Flame engulfment (optional)..... 25

4.5.9 Radiant heat resistance..... 25

4.5.10 Convective heat resistance..... 26

4.5.11 Thermal protective performance for neck protector and/or ear covers or Shikoro..... 26

4.5.12 Protection against molten metals..... 26

4.5.13 Tests for electrical insulation..... 26

4.5.14 Test for resistance to liquid chemical..... 27

4.5.15 Hardware corrosion resistance..... 28

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: FooterCentered, Left, Line spacing: single

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber, Left, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

4.5.16 Optical properties measurements for oculars .....28

4.5.17 Scratch resistance test to oculars.....28

4.5.18 Resistance to fogging test to oculars.....28

4.5.19 High speed particle impact resistance test to oculars.....28

5 Marking .....28

Foreword ..... v

Introduction ..... vi

1 Scope ..... 1

2 Normative references ..... 1

3 Terms and definitions ..... 2

4 Helmet requirements ..... 2

4.1.1 Fit ..... 2

4.1.2 Protrusions and sharp edges ..... 2

4.1.3 Reinforcement ..... 3

4.1.4 Protected area ..... 3

4.1.5 Field of vision ..... 3

4.1.6 Material innocuousness ..... 4

4.1.7 Resistance to cleaning and disinfecting agents ..... 4

4.1.8 Replacement components and accessories ..... 4

4.1.9 Helmet mass ..... 4

4.1.10 Shell conspicuity ..... 4

4.1.11 Retro-reflective material ..... 4

4.1.12 Neck protector and ear covers ..... 4

4.1.13 Shikoro ..... 5

4.2.1 Samples ..... 5

4.2.2 Helmet adjustment ..... 5

4.3 Pre-conditioning ..... 5

4.3.1 Thermal shock ..... 5

4.3.2 Water soak ..... 5

4.3.3 "Thermal plus" ..... 6

4.3.4 "Thermal minus" ..... 6

4.3.5 Pre-treatment and pre-conditioning for fabrics ..... 6

4.4 Performance requirements ..... 8

4.4.1 Requirement table ..... 8

4.4.2 Mechanical performances ..... 10

4.4.3 Thermal performances ..... 10

4.4.4 Others ..... 12

4.5 Test methods ..... 13

4.5.1 Force impact resistance ..... 13

4.5.2 Impact energy attenuation (optional) ..... 14

4.5.3 Penetration resistance ..... 14

4.5.4 Lateral crushing ..... 14

4.5.5 Retention system strength ..... 15

4.5.6 Retention system effectiveness ..... 15

4.5.7 Flame resistance ..... 15

4.5.8 Flame engulfment (optional) ..... 17

4.5.9 Radiant heat resistance ..... 18

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: HeaderCentered

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber

**ISO/FDIS 11999-5:2024(en)**

4.5.10 Convective heat resistance.....18  
4.5.11 Thermal protective performance for neck protector and/or ear covers or Shikoro.....18  
4.5.12 Protection against molten metals.....18  
4.5.13 Tests for electrical insulation.....19  
4.5.14 Test for resistant to liquid chemical.....19  
4.5.15 Hardware corrosion resistance.....20  
4.5.16 Optical properties measurements for oculars.....20  
4.5.17 Scratch resistance test to oculars.....20  
4.5.18 Resistance to fogging test to oculars.....20  
4.5.19 High speed particle impact resistance test to oculars.....20  
5 Marking.....20

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold  
Formatted: Font: Bold  
Formatted: HeaderCentered, Left

iTeh Standards  
(<https://standards.iteh.ai>)  
Document Preview

ISO/FDIS 11999-5

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/6872a62c-4689-4073-abc3-d04e3f9543c8/iso-fdis-11999-5>

Formatted: Font: 10 pt  
Formatted: Font: 10 pt  
Formatted: Font: 10 pt  
Formatted: FooterCentered, Left, Line spacing: single  
Formatted: Font: 11 pt  
Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber, Left, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

## Foreword

ISO (the International Organization for Standardization) is a worldwide federation of national standards bodies (ISO member bodies). The work of preparing International Standards is normally carried out through ISO technical committees. Each member body interested in a subject for which a technical committee has been established has the right to be represented on that committee. International organizations, governmental and non-governmental, in liaison with ISO, also take part in the work. ISO collaborates closely with the International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) on all matters of electrotechnical standardization.

The procedures used to develop this document and those intended for its further maintenance are described in the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 1. In particular, the different approval criteria needed for the different types of ISO document should be noted. This document was drafted in accordance with the editorial rules of the ISO/IEC Directives, Part 2 (see [www.iso.org/directives](http://www.iso.org/directives)).

ISO draws attention to the possibility that the implementation of this document may involve the use of (a) patent(s). ISO takes no position concerning the evidence, validity or applicability of any claimed patent rights in respect thereof. As of the date of publication of this document, ISO had not received notice of (a) patent(s) which may be required to implement this document. However, implementers are cautioned that this may not represent the latest information, which may be obtained from the patent database available at [www.iso.org/patents](http://www.iso.org/patents). ISO shall not be held responsible for identifying any or all such patent rights.

Any trade name used in this document is information given for the convenience of users and does not constitute an endorsement.

For an explanation of the voluntary nature of standards, the meaning of ISO specific terms and expressions related to conformity assessment, as well as information about ISO's adherence to the World Trade Organization (WTO) principles in the Technical Barriers to Trade (TBT), see [www.iso.org/iso/foreword.html](http://www.iso.org/iso/foreword.html).

This document was prepared by Technical Committee ISO/TC 94, *Personal safety — Protective clothing and equipment*, Subcommittee SC 14, *Fire-fighters' personal equipment*.

The main changes are as follows: <http://www.iso.org/catalog/standards/iso/6872a62c-4689-4073-abc3-d04e3f9543c8/iso-fdis-11999-5>

— editorial changes throughout the document.

A list of all parts in the ISO 11999 series can be found on the ISO website.

Any feedback or questions on this document should be directed to the user's national standards body. A complete listing of these bodies can be found at [www.iso.org/members.html](http://www.iso.org/members.html).

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: HeaderCentered

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: English (United Kingdom)

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber

## Introduction

Figures are reproduced from AS/NZS 4067:2012 and AS/NZS 2512.1:2009, with permission from Standards Australia. ISO has no responsibility and context in which are extracts are reproduced, nor is ISO in anyway responsible for the other content or accuracy therein.

# iTeh Standards (<https://standards.iteh.ai>) Document Preview

ISO/FDIS 11999-5

<https://standards.iteh.ai/catalog/standards/iso/6872a62c-4689-4073-abc3-d04e3f9543c8/iso-fdis-11999-5>

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Left

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: FooterCentered, Left, Line spacing: single

Formatted: Font: 11 pt

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber, Left, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single





# PPE for firefighters — Test methods and requirements for PPE used by firefighters who are at risk of exposure to high levels of heat and/or flame while fighting fires occurring in structures —

## Part 5 Helmets

### 1 Scope

This document specifies the minimum design and performance requirements for helmets as part of personal protective equipment (PPE) to be used by firefighters, primarily but not solely to protect against impact and exposure to flame and high thermal loads.

### 2 Normative references

The following documents are referred to in the text in such a way that some or all of their content constitutes requirements of this document. For dated references, only the edition cited applies. For undated references, the latest edition of the referenced document (including any amendments) applies.

~~<std>ISO 3146, Plastics — Determination of melting behaviour (melting temperature or melting range) of semi-crystalline polymers by capillary tube and polarizing-microscope methods</std>~~

~~<std>ISO 6330, Textiles — Domestic washing and drying procedures for textile testing</std>~~

~~<std>ISO 6330, Textiles — Domestic washing and drying procedures for textile testing~~

~~ISO 6942:2022, Protective clothing — Protection against heat and fire — Method of test: Evaluation of materials and material assemblies when exposed to a source of radiant heat</std>~~

~~<std>ISO 9151, Protective clothing against heat and flame — Determination of heat transmission on exposure to flame</std>~~

~~<std>ISO 9185:2007, Protective clothing — Assessment of resistance of materials to molten metal splash</std>~~

~~<std>ISO 11612:2015, Protective clothing — Clothing to protect against heat and flame — Minimum performance requirements</std>~~

~~<std>ISO 11999-3, ISO 9151, Protective clothing against heat and flame — Determination of heat transmission on exposure to flame~~

~~ISO 9185:2007, Protective clothing — Assessment of resistance of materials to molten metal splash~~

~~ISO 11612:2015, Protective clothing — Clothing to protect against heat and flame — Minimum performance requirements~~

~~ISO 11999-3, PPE for firefighters — Test methods and requirements for PPE used by firefighters who are at risk of exposure to high levels of heat and/or flame while fighting fires occurring in structures — Part 3: Clothing</std>~~

Formatted: Right: 1.5 cm, Bottom: 1 cm, Gutter: 0 cm, Header distance from edge: 1.27 cm, Footer distance from edge: 0.5 cm

Formatted: Main Title 2

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Commented [eXtyles1]: The match came back with a different title. The original title was: Determination of melting behaviour (melting temperature of melting range) of semi-crystalline polymers by capillary tube and polarizing-microscope methods

Commented [eXtyles2]: eXtyles Inline Standards Citation Match reports that the normative reference "ISO 6330" is not cited in the text.

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Commented [eXtyles3]: ISO 11999-3: current stage is 40.60

Formatted: Left, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single

**ISO/DIS/EDIS 11999-5:2023(E/2024(en))**

~~<std>ISO 11999-9, PPE for firefighters — Test methods and requirements for PPE used by firefighters who are at risk of exposure to high levels of heat and/or flame while fighting fires occurring in structures — Part 9: Firehoods</std>~~

~~<std>ISO 13688:2013 + ISO 13688:2013/Amd.1:2021 Protective clothing — General requirements</std>~~

~~<std>ISO 15025, Protective clothing — Protection against flame — Method of test for limited flame spread</std>~~

~~<std>ISO 13688:2013 + ISO 13688:2013/Amd.1:2021, Protective clothing — General requirements~~

~~ISO 15025, Protective clothing — Protection against flame — Method of test for limited flame spread~~

~~ISO 17492, Clothing for protection against heat and flame — Determination of heat transmission on exposure to both flame and radiant heat</std>~~

~~<std>ISO 17493, Clothing and equipment for protection against heat — Test method for convective heat resistance using a hot air circulating oven</std>~~

~~<std>ISO/TR 19591, Personal protective equipment for firefighters — Standard terms and definitions</std>~~

~~<std>EN 136:1998, Respiratory protective devices — Full face masks</std>~~

~~<std>ISO/TR 19591, Personal protective equipment for firefighters — Standard terms and definitions~~

~~EN 136:1998, Respiratory protective devices - Full face masks~~

~~EN 137:2006, Respiratory protective devices. Self-contained open-circuit compressed air breathing apparatus with full facemask. Requirements, testing, marking</std>~~

~~<std>EN 167:2001, Personal eye protection — Optical test methods</std>~~

~~<std>EN 168:2001, Personal eye protection — Non-optical test methods</std>~~

~~<std>EN 172:1994+A1:2000, Personal eye protection — Sunglare filters for industrial use</std>~~

~~<std>EN 960, Headforms for use in the testing of protective helmets</std>~~

~~<std>EN 13087-1:2012, Protective helmets — Test methods — Part 1: Conditions and conditioning</std>~~

~~<std>EN 13087-2:2012, Protective helmets — Test methods — Part 2: Shock absorption</std>~~

~~<std>EN 13087-4, Protective helmets — Test methods — Part 4: Retention system effectiveness</std>~~

~~<std>EN 13087-5:2012, Protective helmets — Test methods — Part 5: Retention system strength</std>~~

~~<std>EN 13087-6, Protective helmets — Test methods — Part 6: Field of vision</std>~~

~~<std>EN 13087-8:2000, Protective helmets — Test methods — Part 8: Electrical properties</std>~~

~~<std>EN 13087-10, Protective helmet — Test methods — Part 10: Resistance to radiant heat</std>~~

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: HeaderCentered

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Commented [eXtyle4]: ISO 11999-9: current stage is 40.60

Commented [eXtyle5]: The match came back with a different title. The original title was: + ISO 13688:2013/Amd.1:2021, Protective clothing — General requirements

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Commented [eXtyle6]: eXtyle Inline Standards Citation Match reports that the normative reference "ISO 17493" is not cited in the text.

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Commented [eXtyle7]: eXtyle Inline Standards Citation Match reports that the normative reference "EN 172:1994+A1:2000" is not cited in the text.

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber

## ISO/FDIS 11999-5:2024(en)

~~<std>NFPA 1971:2018, Standard on Protective Ensembles for Structural Fire Fighting and Proximity Fire Fighting</std>~~

~~<std>CIE 54.2, Retroreflection — Definition and measurement</std>~~

~~EN 167:2001, Personal eye protection — Optical test methods~~

~~EN 168:2001, Personal eye protection — Non-optical test methods~~

~~EN 172:1994 + A1:2000, Personal eye protection — Sunglare filters for industrial use~~

~~EN 960, Headforms for use in the testing of protective helmets~~

~~EN 13087-1:2012, Protective helmets — Test methods — Part 1: Conditions and conditioning~~

~~EN 13087-2:2012, Protective helmets — Test methods — Part 2: Shock absorption~~

~~EN 13087-4, Protective helmets — Test methods — Part 4: Retention system effectiveness~~

~~EN 13087-5:2012, Protective helmets — Test methods — Part 5: Retention system strength~~

~~EN 13087-6, Protective helmets — Test methods — Part 6: Field of vision~~

~~EN 13087-8:2000, Protective helmets — Test methods — Part 8: Electrical properties~~

~~EN 13087-10, Protective helmet — Test methods — Part 10: Resistance to radiant heat~~

~~NFPA 1971:2018, Standard on Protective Ensembles for Structural Fire Fighting and Proximity Fire Fighting~~

~~CIE 54.2, Retroreflection — Definition and measurement~~

### 3 Terms and definitions

For the purposes of this document, the terms and definitions given in ISO/TR 19591 and the following apply.

ISO and IEC maintain terminology databases for use in standardization at the following addresses:

- ISO Online browsing platform: available at <https://www.iso.org/obp>
- IEC Electropedia: available at <https://www.electropedia.org/>

### 4 Helmet requirements

#### 4.1 General

Helmets shall consist of at least the following assembled components:

- ~~a)~~ a) Shell (at the minimum area above the A-A' line as per [Figure 1](#)).
- ~~b)~~ b) Energy absorbing system.
- ~~c)~~ c) Retention system. The retention system shall include a chinstrap having a minimum width of 19 mm, quick release buckle, and size adjustment mechanism.
- ~~d)~~ d) Neck protector and/or ear covers, or Shikoro.

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Bold

Formatted: Font: Bold

Formatted: HeaderCentered, Left

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Formatted: Default Paragraph Font

Commented [eXtyle8]: The URL <https://www.iso.org/obp> has been redirected to <https://www.iso.org/obp/ui>. Please verify the URL.

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.71 cm

Formatted: Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0 cm + Indent at: 0 cm, Adjust space between Latin and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and numbers, Tab stops: Not at 0.7 cm + 1.4 cm + 2.1 cm + 2.8 cm + 3.5 cm + 4.2 cm + 4.9 cm + 5.6 cm + 6.3 cm + 7 cm

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: Font: 10 pt

Formatted: FooterCentered, Left, Line spacing: single

Formatted: Font: 11 pt, Not Bold

Formatted: FooterPageRomanNumber, Left, Space After: 0 pt, Line spacing: single